
Board of Selectmen Meeting:  September 30, 2014 
Present: Searle, Gibbs, Tsagaris, McCauley, Murphy  
Also Present: Larsen, Connolly (Harrington arrived during the executive session) 
Minutes Approved: 10/20/14 
 
Announcements: Ms. Searle noted that October 1 there will be a presentation of the Town 
Wide Financial Plan.  This will be first of two sessions and Town Meeting Members were 
encouraged to attend.  The second meeting will be on October 16. Ms. Searle also announced 
that there will be another North 40 Trails walk on October 18. 
 
Warrants Approved: #2015-011 in the amount of $3,780,861.74 
 
Meeting called to order 7:00pm 
 
1. Citizen Speak 
 
None 
 
2. Executive Director’s Update 
 
Mr. Larsen noted at a Retirement Board meeting this morning they received the latest OPEB 
Valuation for 2014.   He briefly summarized the results of the valuation which he noted were 
favorable.  
 
Sam’s Hot Dog Location Authorization 
 
Ms. Jop noted a request was received from Sam’s Hot Dog to expand the licensed area to 
include frontage in front of Town Hall. He would be located in a parking space and would need 
to pay the meter.  Approval has been received from the Wellesley Police Department. 
 
Upon a motion made by Ms. Tsagaris and seconded by Ms. Gibbs the Board voted (5-0) 
to approve an additional public location for Sam’s Hot Dogs which will be located along 
the frontage of 525 Washington Street, 200 feet from the Wellesley Bakery. 
 
3. Sign Special Town Meeting Warrant 
 
Mr. Larsen noted at their last meeting the Board requested revised language of Article 8 and the 
changes had been made. 
 
Upon a motion made by Ms. Tsagaris and seconded by Ms. Gibbs the Board voted (5-0) 
to approve the Warrant for the October 27, 2014 Special Town Meeting. 
 
4. Boston Marathon – Invitational Entries 
 
Ms. Tsagaris noted the last several years the Board has received invitational entries from the 
Boston Athletic Association (BAA) for the Marathon Route.  Ms. Tsagaris noted they will follow 
the same model as the previous year for the distribution of Marathon Numbers.  She reviewed 
the details from last year’s process.   The fundraising amount will continue to be $4000. She 
noted that this year five numbers will be set aside for the War Memorial Scholarship as there 
have been issues raising money for this particular scholarship in the past few years. 
Ms. Searle questioned how they are allocating the ability for Charities to raise money.  Ms. 
Tsagaris noted the Board can give preference to charities that have not been selected in the 
past but this has not been a problem, as they usually have more runners than charities. 
Mr. Larsen noted managers from each of the towns on the marathon route will have a meeting 
to strategize with the BAA in terms of financial support.  Ms. Tsagaris questioned whether the 
Board wanted to leave the fundraising minimum at $4000 or reduce the amount.  The Board 
noted that they would like to keep the minimum for now at $4000. 



5. 900 Worcester Update 
 
Mr. Larsen noted that they will meet with lawyers and representatives from Archdiocese on 
October 1 to work out further amendments to the purchase & sale agreement.  He noted that 
they will discuss how to bridge the Town from the October 8th expiration of the diligence period 
to Oct. 27, 2014 Special Town Meeting. 
 
6. North 40 Update 
 
Mr. McCauley noted that the Town is preparing a bid for Wellesley College to be submitted on 
Friday, which will address the proposal for the purchase of the North 40 property.  He noted that 
the College will compile a short list of bidders. This morning the North 40 Committee 
unanimously endorsed and recommended that the Town purchase the North 40 property.  They 
are finalizing their report which will be distributed by the end of the week and will be reported at 
next week’s Selectmen’s meeting.  This will be an interim report as it will not list the full scale of 
activities.  A more detailed report will be available in time for Special Town Meeting.  He noted 
the Town-Wide Financial Plan will have a placeholder for the possible purchase of the North 40.  
Mr. McCauley noted that representatives from the Town met with the Community Preservation 
Committee last Thursday who affirmed their commitment to the North 40 acquisition.  
 
7. Tolles-Parsons Center 
 
Ms. Tsagaris reviewed a meeting held last week in which changes to the Tolles Parsons PSI 
application, raised by the Planning Board a year ago, were discussed.  Some of the changes 
addressed include; storm water drainage, parking spaces, including the number and location on 
site, the entrance and exit to the site and the tree bylaw.  The Planning Director suggested 
changes that will be incorporated.   She noted that she will be submitting a draft of the 
completed traffic & parking study report by the end of the week for the Board’s review.  The 
applicants are scheduled for their first Selectmen hearing on October 20th.   She has been 
giving the COA updates, and this will be discussed with PBC on Thursday night.  Ms. Tsagaris 
gave a brief update on the traffic and parking portion of the PSI.  She noted that PBC feels 
confident that they have addressed the Planning Board’s concerns. 
 
8. Town-Wide Financial Plan and FY16 Budget Guidelines 
 
Mr. Larsen gave a previewed of key highlights of what will be discussed at tomorrow night’s 
Town –Wide Financial Plan presentation at the library.  He reviewed the outlook, assessment 
and budget guidelines for FY16, as well as near-term capital decisions, school facilities master 
plan, north 40, north 40 purchase price allocation, north 40 economic impact of private 
development, and 900 Worcester. 
 
9. Executive Session Contemplated to Discuss Acquisition of Real Estate 
 
The Board was polled all aye to go into executive session to discuss the acquisition of 
real estate. 
 
 See executive session minutes 
 
Documents Presented: 
 

• Town Wide Financial Plan 
 

The Board of Selectmen’s meeting was adjourned at 9:10pm 
 

 




